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ADDENDUM #1

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
CENTRAL LIBRARY INFRASTRUCTURE SPACE PLAN

RFP #19-03

This addendum shall form an integral part of the specifications and plans for the above project
and shall be read in conjunction therewith. This addendum shall, however, take precedence
over all requirements of the previously issued specifications and plans with which it may prove
to be at variance, unless otherwise clarified by the Chief Executive Officer.

This addendum should be siqned bv the bidder in the appropriate space and should be attached
to the Form of Propoasl for submission at the time of tendering.

Quotations not including this Addendum, siqned as required, may be rejected as informal. There
are three (3) pages in Addendum #1 (inctuding this page).

The questions that have been formally received, and the
answers/clarifications to those questions, are contained herein.

Library's subsequent

Authorized Signature:

Company Name

Date



RFP#19-03 - Central Library lnfrastructure Space Plan - Addendum #1

ln regards to RFQ #19-03 Central Library lnfrastructure Space Plan:

1. Can you clarify, is the Library looking for an architect to review the existing space and to
plan out the space needs? Or are they looking for a library consultant to help research and
analyze the needs of the community, and library programming?

The former but it should be based on the community needs including our program offering.

2. The text under the "Proposal Conditions" heading includes a reference to "estimated
costing" but there is no mention of costing in the "Deliverables" or "submission
Requirements" sections. Should we include a cost consultant on our team? Also can you
please advise whether any other sub-consultant disciplines should be included on our
team?

The estimated costing should be included as part of Deliverable #2. ln terms of team
members, it is up to the bidder to determine who they need to be involved in the project.
Please note that the "Description of Team" must include a list of subcontractors that will be
used.

3. Where on the St. Catharines Public Library website willAddenda be posted?

Addendum will be posted on the Biddingo site and on our website under "About Us" -
Procurement.
http://www.stcatha rines.libra rv.on.calindex.php/procurement

4. ln the second bullet point under "Project Description" some text appears to be missing
Could you please indicate what the wording should be here?

There should be one bullet that reads:
. Propose opportunities to increase the flexibility of spaces to allow for easy re-

purposing of spaces as library services evolve.

5. ln the "Submission Requirements" section some of the same instructions appear under two
different headings, "General" and "Project Methodology and Work Plan." Could you please
clarify which topics should be addressed in each of these sections?

The sections should read:

General
Respondents should provide a detailed description of your interest and understanding of
the project and your approach to completion. Provide a brief outline of previous
performance and experience on similar projects and the proposed methodology including
innovative approaches and alternative solutions for this project.

Project Methodology and Work Plan
Provide a brief outline of previous performance and experience on similar projects and the
proposed methodology including innovative approaches and alternates solutions for this
project. A basic project work plan should also be included which identifies and details
tasks/activities to be completed in order to meet the project requirements.
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ls it acceptable to place CVs in an Appendix not included in the 20-page-maximum main
submission?

Yes, this is acceptable.

Will there be a site visit scheduled to tour the existing building?

There will be no scheduled visit.

Upon reviewing the Submission Requirements Section of the document, we have noticed
that there appears to be some overlapping of content between the first two Sections. For
instance, the General Section requests outlining our proposed methodology for the project,
as well as including a basic project work plan. The Project Methodology & Work
Plan Section essentially asks for the same content.

Please confirm if a brief company profile introducing our firm, followed by our description of
interest & understanding of the project, would be a suitable response to satisfy
the General Section, and that we should include the proposed methodology & work plan
under the Project Methodology & Work Plan Section.

Please refer to #5 above.

Also, it is our understanding that the St. Catharines Public Library requires only one
hardcopy of our proposalto be submitted. Please verify.

Yes that is correct. Please submit one hardcopy of your proposal.
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